



NORWICH[™]
UNIVERSITY

Graduate and Post Master's Certificate Nursing Professional Licensure Disclosure

Norwich University offers a Master of Science in Nursing and a Post-Master's Certificate with concentrations in Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Family Nurse Practitioner, and Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner. These programs are designed to prepare students to sit for certification in one of these concentrations and apply for a license to practice.

This disclosure states whether these programs, if successfully completed, meet the applicable educational requirements for advanced practice licensure or certification in each state and territory. The information is strictly limited to Norwich's determination.

This disclosure does not provide any guarantee that any particular state or territory licensure or certification board will approve or deny an application. In addition, Norwich cannot verify an individual's ability to meet licensure or certification requirements unrelated to its educational programs.

For Post-Masters Certifications, Norwich cannot guarantee that pathophysiology, pharmacology, or health/physical assessment courses taken at other institutions will fulfill state or certification body requirements. Applicants are responsible for verifying with the state board of nursing in their intended practice state and the specialty certifying body to ensure that any courses transferred into a Norwich University School of Nursing program meet the necessary requirements for licensure or certification.

Although every effort has been made to keep this information accurate and current, this disclosure does not account for changes in state law that may occur after the determination has been made. Enrolled and prospective students are strongly encouraged to contact the licensure board using the links provided and review *all* licensure and certification requirements imposed by their states/territories of choice.

Norwich University has determined that these programs are **sufficient to meet** the educational requirements for licensure and certification for an advanced practice license in the following states:

STATE	Board of Nursing- Licensure Contact
Alabama	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
American Samoa	https://doh.as/



NORWICH™
UNIVERSITY

Alaska	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
Arkansas	https://www.arsbn.org/
California	https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of Columbia	https://dchealth.dc.gov/
Florida	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Guam	https://guamhplo.org/qbne
Hawaii	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
Illinois	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Missouri	https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
Nevada	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
New Jersey	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	http://nmbon.sks.com/
North Carolina	https://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota	https://www.ndbon.org/
Northern Mariana Islands	https://nmibon.info/
Oregon	https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
Ohio	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	http://nursing.ok.gov/



NORWICH[™]
UNIVERSITY

Pennsylvania	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
Rhode Island	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina	https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
Texas	http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
Utah	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
Vermont	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virgin Islands	https://vibnl.vi.gov/the-board/
Virginia	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
West Virginia	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

Norwich University has determined that these programs are **insufficient to meet** the educational requirements for licensure and/or certification for advanced practice nursing in the following states:

STATE	Board of Nursing- Licensure Contact
Arizona	https://www.azbn.gov/
Louisiana	http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/
New York	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
Puerto Rico	https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/126
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
Washington	http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx